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262 : The Long Island Rail Road

the old name “West Deer Park” returns to the timetables. The
original wooden station was destroyed in February 1958.
Some time between 1902 and 1910 the name “Wyandanch”
was adopted.

Edgewood: Depot located at Corbin Avenue. The place boomed
in September 1891 but there was little settlement. First
appears on the timetables of June 1892 as a signal stop and so

remains. Station disappeared between 1910 and 1914 and the

two-story wooden depot burned down 1920.

Deer Park: Village developed about 1853 by Charles Wilson who
purchased a tract of 600 acres at $5 an acre, cleared land and
erected buildings. In 1884 a large engine house and car house

were put up at Deer Park and a new depot was built in April .

and May 1884. In the spring of 1882, the railroad abandoned
the station, but the 60 to 80 families living there pressured
the railroad into reopening the place in November 1882. The
old depot was torn down in 1937. ~ '
Brentwood: The railroad station was moved to here from

Thompson’s Station in December 1869. The inhabitants

donated land and money for a depot building which was

erected in 1870. This station burned down in April 1903 and |

the present station was then built west of Brentwood Road
and opened November 10, 1903.

Central Islip: Depot built between August and October 1873
and opened November 4, 1873 as a flag stop. In 1888, the
State Hospital opened and the station became important. The
original wooden building was torn down in August 1958.

Ronkonkoma: Formerly Lakeland Station, located at Ocean
Avenue and photographed by Brainerd in 1878. In May 1882,

the railroad decided to move the station eastward to just east °

of Ronkonkoma Avenue. In Junc 1883, the new building

opened, 16 x 30, and burned down 1934. Present station
opened September 1937, -

Holbrook: The station was abandoned in May 1883, when the
Ronkcnkoma station was moved eastward from Ocean Avenue
to Ronkonkoma Avenue. A newspaper note of November
1883 remarks that the railroad had also torn up the plat-
forms.” However, the station stayed on the timetables as a
signal stop only till January 1890, when it disappears alto-
gether. The station reappears on the timetable of 1902, and
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